



Elisabeth Kvist

Computer Graphics

My Contact

Website: www.elisabethkvist.com

Mobil: 0733-633406

Email: mc_list@hotmail.com

About me

In summary, I am a skilled and responsible individual with a diverse range of experiences and a strong desire to continuously improve and learn. I am adaptable and thrive in team environments, but also have the ability to work independently on my own projects. I am committed to continuous learning and development, and have a flexible and positive attitude towards tackling challenges and finding solutions. I am also responsible and reliable, and take my duties seriously. Overall, I believe that my diverse range of experiences and skills make me an asset to any team or project.

Work Experience

Elin design | Goldmith saleswoman **2012-2019**

At Elin design I was a goldsmith, but also took care of customers, sales, telephone and email if necessary. I also had the opportunity to help with photography and similar tasks.

King Elisabeth | self-employed **2013-2022**

Running my own company has been a valuable learning experience, teaching me about the inner workings of the world and how to be self-sufficient. I have gained knowledge and insight on a variety of business-related topics, such as production design and sales, by participating in fairs and markets. Through trial and error, I have learned what does and does not work, and I am eager to share my experiences with others.

Education

HVE Computer Graphics

Yrgo | 2022-2023

Bachelor Of Design

Jewellery art HDK | 2004-2007

Senior High School

Estetic art and form | 1994-1997

Qualities

- Creative
- Reliable
- Curious
- Knowing
- Committed

Work Experience

Elisabeth Kvist

Mobil: 0733-633406

2020 - 2022	Expressa utbildningscenter - Administratör
2013 - pågående	King Elisabeth Jewellery - Gör allt Eget företag
2012 - 2019	Silver/guldsmed/butikspersonal - Elin Design
2010	Avancera. Projektanställd med eget ansvar / kundrelationer
2007-2008	Projektassistent/PPL - Relacom / Academic work
2009 - pågående	Silversmedslärare - Medborgarskolan
2012 - 2013	Silversmedslärare - Folkuniversitetet
2008 - 2009	Kursledare -Blå Stället, Angered
2006-2009	Postsorterare - Posten / Academic work
2006	Scenarbetare - Teater Bhopa
2001	Screenryckkurser för Göteborgs universitet
1999-2000	Studioinspelning - Tom Bone Musik
1999	Produktionsmedarbetare Fabrik-Unilever Bestfoods
1997-1998	Kassörska/servitris/diskare - Cranks restaurang (England)
1992-1998	Butiksbiträde - Petab växtvaruhus

Education

2022 -	Computer Graphics Design - Produktvisualisering Yrgo (pågående)
2021-2022	Hållbarhet inom e-handel & Unified commerce - IHM Business school
2021	Fattar/gravyr helgkurs Joacim Jansson
2017	Nordic buzz projekt med syfte att utveckla företag (kreativa områden)
2015	Fattar/gravyr helgkurs Joacim Jansson
2012	Lärling/praktikant hos Fares Malko som juvelfattare 3 månader.
2011	Starta eget kurs, genom arbetsförmedlingen
2008 - 2010	Lärling hos Guldsmeden Håkan Kuhlin
2004 - 2007	Smyckekonst HDK Högskolan för Design och konsthantverk
2001 - 2003	Skulptur Nya Dömen Konstskola Göteborg
1999 - 2004	Slöjd, fristående kurser Göteborgs universitet
2003	Ljuddesign Göteborgs universitet
1998 - 1999	Musikvideo Växjö universitet
1998 - 1999	Bild Växjö universitet
1998 - 1999	Bild Växjö universitet
1994 - 1997	Estetisk konst och form, Gymnasium

Exhibitions

Konstrundan i Majorna/Röda Sten Göteborg 2015-2014 | Higab 2014 | Soloutställning Two little birds Göteborg 2011 | Galleri Norsu, Helsingfors Finland 2010 | Kandidat utställning, Konstepidemin Göteborg 2007 | Faberge, Lahti Finland 2005 |